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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 10:42 PM
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Jun Yan TAN (SPF); Guang Hui LEE (SPF); David DY YAP (SPF); 

MUHAMMAD FIRDAUS SULEIMAN (SPF); Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF); Muhd Ismail 
AMZAH (SPF); Jackson MU (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sirs, 
  

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 15 vehicles below: [The ones 
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]. 
 
 

a) Case IAFP-IB-20201224 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SKF9185D (TP/IP/50553/2020) 
 
On 17 November 2020 at about 3.02 p.m., the driver of motorcar (SKF9185D) informed he was driving 
his motor car along lane 1 of 3 lanes along East Coast Parkway towards Sheares Avenue at about 8km 
when he suddenly lost control of his vehicle. The vehicle skidded towards the left and collided onto 4 
portions of the left guard railings. The left guard railings were dented due to the impact. The driver 
claimed that his car has mechanical fault. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SKF9185D - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

                                                                                                                                                 
IO In-Charge: IO Jeff Tan 

 
 

b) Case IAFP-IB-20201224 - Mechanical Inspection of Van, GBB2538T (TP/IP/54933/2020) 
 
On 13 December 2020 sometime around 2.36 p.m., the driver of van (GBB9185D) was travelling along 
CTE(AYE) slip road into Ang Mo Kio Ave 1. While he was negotiating the right bend, he suddenly lost 
control of his van as he claimed that his steering lock and clutch is not working. Therefore, his vehicle 
had mounted kerb and landed on the grass patch. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       GBB2538T - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

                                                                                                                                                 
IO In-Charge: IO Ken Lee 

 
 

c) Case IAFP-IB-20201224 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SLK3954C (TP/IP/53687/2020) 
d) Case IAFP-IB-20201224 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, VCT5716 (TP/IP/53687/2020) 

 
On 5 December 2020 at or about 8.29 p.m., a case of serious road traffic accident involving motorcar, 
SLK3954C and motorcycle, VCT5716 along CTE(SLE) 6.8km. Due to the accident, the rider of motorcycle 
remains in a comatose condition. A mechanical inspection is required to determine any mechanical 
defect found on both vehicles. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SLK3954C - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                   VCT5716 - Rider (Victim) 

                                                                                                                                                 
IO In-Charge: IO David Yap 
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e) Case IAFP-IB-20201224 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SGG9435A  (TP/IP/50287/2020) 

 
On 16 November 2020 (Monday) at about 7.15 a.m., the driver of motor car SGG9435A (B1) was parking 
the vehicle at lot 155 in the open space carpark of Blk 1 Delta Avenue when he lost control of the vehicle 
and collided onto a temporary office and then another  car. B1 claimed there was mechanical fault to the 
accelerator causing him to lose control of the vehicle. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SGG9435A - Driver (Involved Party) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: IO Afiq 

 
 

f) Case IAFP-IB-20201224 - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry, YL1643D  (TP/IP/50349/2020) 
 
On 16 November 2020 (Monday) at about 1.34 p.m., the driver of lorry YL1643D (B1) was travelling along 
Tampines Avenue 10 towards Pasir Ris Drive 12 and claimed there was mechanical fault to the brakes 
causing him unable to stop and collided onto 6 other vehicles. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       YL1643D - Driver (Involved Party) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: IO Afiq 

 
 

g) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SMT8310T (TP/IP/31607/2020) 
h) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBK9212P (TP/IP/31607/2020) 

 
On 27/07/2020  at about 1822 hrs, the motorcyclist (FBK9212P) was riding on lane 2 and abruptly made 
a lane change to lane 4  along CTE(SLE) before Braddell Road exit when approaching the ERP gantry. The 
rider encroached into the lane of an oncoming motorcar (SMT8310T) who was travelling on lane 4 
causing the said motorcar to collide onto the motorcycle head on. The impact caused the rider to be 
flung from the motorcycle. The rider was conveyed to TTSH unconscious and subsequently succumbed 
to his injuries. The rider was pronounced dead by Dr Praseetha at 2015 hrs. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SMT8310T - Driver (Involved Party) 

                                                                        FBK9212P - Rider (Deceased) 
                                                                                                                                                 

IO In-Charge: SIO Firdaus 
 
 

i) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SKX8826A (TP/IP/49619/2020) 
 
On 11 November 2020 (Wednesday) at about 8.35 a.m., the driver of motorcar, SKX8826A, was driving 
his car when he claimed that he did not notice the pedestrian as he was travelling at the gradual right 
bend. He only realized he had hit onto something, when he felt at impact to the front portion of his 
motorcar. He stopped his motorcar thereafter and realised that he had collided onto the Deceased. Due 
to the accident, the Deceased was conveyed unconscious to Ng Teng Fong Hospital (NTFH). However, he 
succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital on the same day, at 9.51 a.m. by Dr. Liew.

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SKX8826A - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

                                                                                                                                                 
IO In-Charge: DOC Saleha 
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j) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Taxi, SHD1527A (TP/IP/50957/2020) 
 
On 19 November 2020 (Thursday) at about 9.08 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his taxi on Lane 3 of 
the 3-lane expressway along ECP (MCE) 8km, when the pedestrian (Deceased) suddenly walked into his 
path from the road shoulder.  The Involved Party was unable to stop in time and collided onto the 
Deceased. Due to the accident, the Deceased was conveyed unconscious to Changi General Hospital 
(CGH). However, she succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital on the same day, 
at 9.58 p.m. by Dr. Lam. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SHD1527A - Driver (Involved Party) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

             
IO In-Charge: DOC Saleha 
 

 
k) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBK1245Y (TP/IP/50993/2020) 

 
On 20 November 2020 (Friday) at about 2.53 a.m., the Deceased was believed to have lost control of his 
motorcycle and collided onto the left wall and directional sign along PIE (Tuas) slip road into CTE (SLE). 
Due to the accident, the Deceased was conveyed unconscious to Tan Tock Seng Hospital (TTSH). 
However, he succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital on the same day, at 3.46 
a.m. by Dr. Keith Low. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       FBK1245Y - Rider (Deceased) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: DOC Saleha 

 
 

l) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBR1272G (TP/IP/56197/2020) 
 
On 18 December 2020 (Friday) at about 5.20 a.m., the Deceased was travelling on lane 3 of the 3-lane 
road of Alexandra towards Telok Bangah  Rd when he lost control of his motorcycle and collided onto 
the left guard railings. Due to the accident, the Deceased was conveyed unconscious to National 
University Hospital (NUH). However, he succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital 
on the same day, at 6.14 a.m. by Dr. Lim Kwee Kuang. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       FBR1272G - Rider (Deceased) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: DOC Saleha 

 
 

m) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Lorry, GBD8473X (TP/IP/49507/2020) 
 
On 10 November 2020 at about 4.00 p.m., the lorry was involved in a minor hit and run accident 
involving a traffic light pole along Stadium Way junction of Stadium Walk. A mechanical inspection is 
required for this matter as the lorry driver claimed that there were partially either brakes or steering 
wheel issue that caused the accident. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       GBD8473X - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: IO Ismail Amzah 
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n) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SMG347J (TP/IP/54803/2020) 
 
On 11 December 2020 at 11.55 p.m., the motorcar was involved in a minor accident (self-skidded) 
involving drink driving along Bedok Reservoir Road. A mechanical inspection is required for this matter 
as the motorcar driver claimed that his front right tyre had burst before losing control of his car and 
collided onto plastic bollard at center divider. 

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SMG347J - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: SIO Jackson Mu 

 
 

o) Case IAFP-IB-20201231 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SMA4853U (TP/IP/54791/2020) 
 
On 11 December 2020 at 11.05 p.m., the motorcar was involved in a minor accident (with 2 other 
motorcars) involving drink driving along PIE (Tuas), 20km. A mechanical inspection is required (inclusive 
of tyres if burst) to rule out any possible claims of mechanical fault in future.  

 
Vehicle to be inspected:       SMA4853U - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                                                                                                                                                            

   
IO In-Charge: SIO Jackson Mu 
 

 
2.           These request has been approved by my management. 
  
3.           Thank you, Sirs. 
 
 
cc:         Bryan, fyip 

IO Jeff, IO Ken, IO David, IO Afiq, SIO Firdaus, DOC Saleha, IO Ismail & SIO Jackson, as requested by you 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 

 
Singapore Police Force – Commemorating 200 Years of Policing    
 

 
 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 
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